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Our ref: DOC22/1138743-2  
  

 
Acting Executive Manager 
Urban Release and Engagement 
Campbelltown City Council 
91 Queen Street 
Campbelltown NSW 2560 
 
By email: graham.pascoe@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Draft Planning Proposal – Glenlee Estate (No. 60) Menangle Road, Menangle Park 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 8 December 2022 responding to the Approvals Committee’s 
resolutions dated 1 November 2022 regarding the abovementioned Planning Proposal. 
 
The advancement strategy as outlined in your letter is noted and is generally consistent with 
the Approvals Committee resolutions. It is, therefore, considered that the Planning Proposal 
can proceed to the Gateway Determination stage.  
 
Please note upon receiving additional information prior and during the Gateway Determination 
process as outlined by the advancement strategy, further comments are likely to be provided 
by the Approvals Committee.  
 
Heritage NSW and Heritage Council of NSW are committed to work with the proponent and 
Campbelltown Council in achieving a good heritage outcome for Glenlee Estate listed on the 
State Heritage Register.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact me at Heritage NSW on 
9873 8592 or rajeev.maini@environment.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Rajeev Maini 
Rajeev Maini 
Manager, South Assessments 
Heritage NSW 
Department of Environment and Heritage 
21 December 2022 


